

PUBLIC CITIZEN LITIGATION GROUP
1600 20th Street NW • Washington DC 20009
202/588-1000 • www.citizen.org

August 3, 2026

Via Electronic Filing

Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: *Gomez v. Saccoccio*, No. 25-1314

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel for respondent in the above-referenced case. On May 22, 2026, a certiorari petition was docketed in this case. On July 14, 2026, the Court called for a response. Unless extended by the Court, the response will be due on August 13, 2026.

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, I respectfully request an extension of 30 days, to and including September 14, 2026, to file a response to the petition. I was only recently brought into this case and have several pressing obligations during the upcoming weeks. An extension will allow me to meet my obligations and also to file a response that adequately addresses the points raised in the petition.

Accordingly, I ask that a 30-day extension be granted. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,



Adina H. Rosenbaum
Counsel for Respondent

Cc: Elizabeth Bernice Nyasha Garcia, Counsel for Petitioner